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VP(18)8755:1 – TS/jk 
 

TO: Members of the Copa-Cogeca Task Force on African Swine Fever  

COPY: National Offices 

FROM: Thomas Sanchez 

DATE: 27th November 2018 

 
Re: Invitation to the meeting of the Copa Cogeca Task Force for African Swine 

Fever on the 10th December 2018 in Brussels, Belgium 

 

Dear Madam or Sir, 

On behalf of Copa-Cogeca’s Secretary General, Mr Pekka Pesonen, we have the pleasure of 
inviting you to the meeting of the Task Force of African Swine Fever which will be held on: 
 

On Monday 10th December, 1 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

At Copa Cogeca premises 
 

 

Please complete the enclosed attendance form and return it to the Secretariat by noon 
6 December 2018 at the latest. No reimbursement will be provided. The working language 
will be English. 

 
 
Please pass this message on to any colleagues who may be interested. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Thomas Sanchez 
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Draft Agenda – Meeting of the Copa Cogeca Task Force on African Swine Fewer (1 
pm. to 5:00 p.m.) 

13:00 Joint session with UECBV  

1. Presentation of UECBV’s regionalisation proposal  

2. Preparation for the EU ministerial meeting 

3. Workshops on biosecurity within the EU in different countries – next steps 

14:30 Coffee break 

14:45 Copa Cogeca Task Force for African Swine Fewer Session 

1. Exchange of views on the recognition of regionalisation by third countries 

2. ASF situation in every member state & preparation in case of new outbreaks - Roundtable 

3. How to increase biosecurity standards – Roundtable 

4. Information point about the vaccine 

5. AOB 

17:00 End 


